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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J, Dircks, Execu
for Operations

ive Director
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre a“
{

:L ON STATUS
OF STAFF CERTIFICATION MI-1 RESTART
PROCEEDING, 10:00 A.M./ WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15,
1983, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - 37§

The Commission was briefed by the staff on the status of
items requiring completion at TMI-1 prior to restart.

The Commission regquested that

l. Table 1 be revised to indicate specific inspection
regquirements and

2. the staff provide an expanded version of Table 2 (Non-
Certification Items) in a level of detail comparable
to Table 1 (Restart Certification Items).

(NRR) (SECY Suspense: 7/1/83)

The staff noted that a Notice of Proposed Finding on a "no
significant hazards" determination was published for comment
in May and that a final determination will be proposed for
Commission concurrence around the end of June.
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Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Ahearne
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